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Our Ref: SE/CL/2014/35770/P 

 

Dear Andrew, 

 

App Ref: 14/00002/SCOP 

Site: Heyford Park, Camp Road, Upper Heyford, Bicester, OX25 5HA  

Proposal: Proposed development comprising up to 4,000 residential dwellings, 

district centre and business centre, primary and secondary schools, 

renewable energy park, heritage and visitor facilities, linear park, 

community open space, sports and recreation, landscaping and 

associated utilities and infrastructure. 

 

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above scoping opinion. 

 

Sport England would expect any forthcoming application for planning permission to 

include comprehensive evidence demonstrating that the proposed development fully 

complies with Sport England’s adopted playing fields policy and paragraphs 70, 73 and 

74 of the National Planning Policy Framework.  This should be included in an 

environmental assessment or within other documents submitted formally as part of the 

application (e.g. Design and Access Statement, Planning Statement etc.). 

 

In the meantime, Sport England welcomes continuing dialogue with the applicant’s 

agent.  

 

If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the 

address below. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Raymond Cole 
 

Planning Manager 

Tel: 020 7273 1904 

E-mail: raymond.cole@sportengland.org

 


